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From: Micko, Steve/SAC <Steve.Micko@jacobs.com>


Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 9:43 AM


To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal


Cc: Leaf, Rob/SAC; Ellis, Gregg; rcallejo@usbr.gov


Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Temperature Results for RBDD


Attachments: ROConLTO_HEC5Q_RBDD_DailyTemp_20190403__WOA_011519_COS_011319_PA_


011519.xlsx


Hi Cathy,


HEC5Q daily temperature results at Red Bluff Diversion Dam for WOA, COS, and PA are provided in the attached


spreadsheet.


Please let me know if you have any questions.


Best,


Steve


From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2019 8:56 AM


To: rcallejo@usbr.gov; Micko, Steve/SAC <Steve.Micko@jacobs.com>


Cc: Leaf, Rob/SAC <Rob.Leaf@jacobs.com>; Ellis, Gregg <gregg.ellis@icf.com>


Subject: [EXTERNAL] Temperature Results for RBDD


Steve (or whoever else can help in Katrina's absence) --

Can we get the HEC 5Q daily temperature results for RBDD? We thought these were included in the previous info but


realized recently that they were not.


Feel free to to contact me if you have any questions.


Thanks!


Cathy


Cathy Marcinkevage


California Central Valley Office


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: (916) 930-5648


Cell: (562) 537-8734


cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov


NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any

viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you have received this

message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.



